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Ivanova, Addie (CNSC/CCSN)

From: Ethier, Liana (CNSC/CCSN)

Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2017 4:12 PM

To: Barker, Bob (CNSC/CCSN); Morency, Claude (CNSC/CCSN); Gacem, Mohamed Cherif
(CNSC/CCSN); Andrews, Laura (CNSC/CCSN); Mainville, Josée (CNSC/CCSN)

Subject: FW: Peer Review

Categories: Green Category, Blue Category, Important

As discussed at the team meeting this afternoon.

L.

From: Tadros, Haidy (CNSC/CCSN)

Sent: Tuesday, August 08, 2017 4:05 PM

To: Jammal, Ramzi (CNSC/CCSN)

Cc: Durocher, Diane (CNSC/CCSN); Thelen, John (CNSC/CCSN); Ethier,
Liana (CNSC/CCSN); Glenn, Karine (CNSC/CCSN)

Subject: RE: Peer Review

Thank you Ramazi, looking forward to working with the IAEA on this peer review.
Dear — it may be best for us to have an initial discussion by phone so as to better introduce ourselves and get

the process started.
[ can be reached every day at 1-613-943-8948, starting at 2:00 pm Vienna time.

Haidy
Haidy Tadros, M.Sc
Director General Directorate of Nuclear Cycle and Facilities Regulation

Canadian Nuclear Safety Commission

Directrice générale Direction de la réglementation du cycle et des installations nucléaires
Commission canadienne de s(ireté nucléaire

Haidy.Tadros@canada.ca / (613) 943-8948

From: Jammal, Ramzi (CNSC/CCSN)

Sent: August-04-17 11:53 AM

To: Tadros, Haidy (CNSC/CCSN); Glenn, Karine (CNSC/CCSN); Thelen, John (CNSC/CCSN); Ethier,
Liana (CNSC/CCSN)

Cc:

Subject: FW: Peer Review

Dear Colleagues, | forgot to copy many of you on the first round.
Regards,

Ramzi
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Ramzi Jammal

Executive Vice-President and Chief Regulatory Operations Officer
Canadian Nuclear Safety Commission

ramzi.jammal@canada.ca / 613-947-88%9

Premier vice-président et chef de la réglementation des opérations
Commission canadienne de slreté nucléaire
ramzi.jammal@canada.ca / 613-947-88%99

From: Jammal, Ramzi (CNSC/CCSN)
Sent: Friday, August 04, 2017 11:51 AM
To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Peer Review

Dear ,

fwish to inform you that the CNSC/Canada is interested in having a peer review
service focusing on safety and/or technical issues regarding safety case for NSDF and entombment 1o include the
regulatory framework in support of CNSC regulatory decision making.
The IAEA and the CNSC will establish the TOR, as we discussed in Vienna, many of the governmental and regulatory

structure { IAEA modules) need not to be reviewed as it was addressed in IRRS mission of 2009, follow up mission 2011

and the latest IPPAS,

We would like to have this review done prior to the calendar vear.

Haidy will be the point of contact from the CNSC as the lead with the IAEA.

Best regards,

Ramazi

Ramzi Jammal

Executive Vice-President and Chief Regulatory Operations Officer

Canadian Nuclear Safety Commission
ramzi.jammal@canada.ca / 613-947-8899

Premier vice-président et chef de la réglementation des opérations
Commission canadienne de s(ireté nucléaire
ramzi.jammal@canada.ca / 613-947-88%99

From:
Sent: Monday, July 17, 2017 7:20 AM
To: Jammal, Ramzi (CNSC/CCSN)
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Ca

Subject: Peer Review

Dear Ramzi,

This email message is intended only for the use of the named recipient. Information contained in this email
message and its attachments may be privileged, confidential and protected from disclosure. If you are not the
intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose this communication to others. Also please notify the
sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your system.
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Ivanova, Addie (CNSC/CCSN)

From: Tadros, Haidy (CNSC/CCSN)

Sent: Monday, April 15,2019 9:39 AM

To: Delaney?2, Jim (NRCAN/RNCAN)

Cc: Mecke, Julie (NRCAN/RNCAN); Glenn, Karine (CNSC/CCSN); Robertson, Hugh
(CNSC/CCSN)

Subject: Re: ARTEMIS review

Hi Jim

The CNSC has not requested an ARTEMIS mission. At one point back early 2018 we were contemplating it,
but did not make any formal requests to the IAEA on the matter.

We (Canada) have formally requested an IRRS mission from the IAEA, which is scheduled for the first two
weeks of September 2019. The IRRS mission is a full scope mission and will cover all nuclear facilities in
Canada.

Should you need further information on the IRRS mission, I believe we have some information on our website
and my colleague Hugh Robertson can provide further information. I have copied Hugh on this email to bring
him in the discussion.

Merci

Haidy
613-447-1091

-------- Original message --------

From: "Delaney2, Jim (NRCAN/RNCAN)" <jim.delaney2@canada.ca>
Date: 2019-04-15 8:40 AM (GMT-05:00)

To: "Tadros, Haidy (CNSC/CCSN)" <haidy.tadros@canada.ca>

Cc: "Mecke, Julie (NRCAN/RNCAN)" <julie.mecke@canada.ca>
Subject: ARTEMIS review

Hi Haidy,

Our DM office sent an urgent request to know whether CNSC may have requested the IAEA to conduct an ARTEMIS review of
Canadian Nuclear Laboratories’ three nuclear waste disposal projects (in-situ decommissioning of the WR-1 and NPD reactors, and
the NSDF ‘containment mound’) at Chalk River?

I’m not sure if you are the right point of contact on this. If not, would you be able to point me to someone that would be able to
confirm if an ARTeMIS review was requested, and any specifics around timing and rational? They are seeking a

response/confirmation this morning.

Thanks,
Jim

Sent from my iPhone
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